



NWB Tools

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

**distro-2am-mry - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{IKzy9Pw5YrYCoCb2kwBYey9rF9g5qn0}]**

Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 3:03 PM

A message has been sent to the [distro-2am-mry](#) group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can [approve or reject](#) this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.



NWB Tools

[Start](#) your own group, [visit](#) the help center, or [report](#) abuse.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>
Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Bcc: distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca
Date: Mon, 26 Jul 2021 15:03:08 -0600
Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 Mine Site Water Management Plan
Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board NWB requests Baffinland respond by August 03, 2021 to the attached comments.

Regards,

Sylvia Ekelik
Licencing Administrative Assistance

2 attachments

210716 2AM-MRY1325-QIA Mine Site Water Management Plan-IAAE.pdf
184K



210721 2AM-MRY1325-CIRNAC Review Modification 13 Mine Site Water Management Plan-IAAE.pdf
734K